
 
 

DATE: August 15, 2012 
TO: Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Patrick Quinton, Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Report Number 12-24  

Authorizing Negotiation of a Veterans Memorial Coliseum Operating Agreement and 
Agreement to Transfer Development Rights 

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED 

Adopt Resolution No. 6959 

ACTION DESCRIPTION 

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate with the City of Portland Office of Management and 
Finance (OMF) regarding i) a conditional Operating Agreement whereby PDC would act as operator of 
Veterans Memorial Coliseum (VMC) in the event the current operator, Portland Arena Management 
(PAM), ceases to operate the facility and ii) an agreement whereby OMF would transfer to PDC certain 
Development Rights to properties within the Rose Quarter. 

BACKGROUND AND CONTEXT 

Over the last year, OMF, PAM and the Portland Winterhawks have been negotiating a Redevelopment 
Agreement (RDA) for the renovation and improvement of VMC.   Under the current draft RDA, the total 
project budget is approximately $31.5 Million, of which PDC would provide $21.5 Million and the 
Portland Winterhawks would provide $10 million. 

VMC is owned by the City and operated by PAM pursuant to an Operating Agreement.   The Operating 
Agreement expires in 2013, and PAM has two five year options to extend the Agreement.  PAM has 
indicated that it intends to exercise the first of the two options extending to 2018, provided a final RDA 
is executed.   If PAM exercises the second option, the Operating Agreement will extend to 2023.   

As a condition to providing $10 million to the renovation project the Portland Winterhawks have a 
requirement for i) a 10-year term on the sublicense for their use of the Veterans Memorial Coliseum for 
its games, plus two five year options and ii) assurances that there will be a party committed to operate 
the VMC for the period of time it is using the facility.  While PAM may choose to operate the VMC for 
through the entire term of the Portland Winterhawks sublicense, it is not currently willing to commit to 
extend the Operating Agreement beyond 2018.  Therefore, PDC proposed to fill the role of operator in 
the event PAM does not choose to. 

PDC and OMF have outlined the preliminary terms under which they would recommend negotiating an 
Operating Agreement where PDC would assume the role of operator of the VMC.  These terms are 
outlined in the Letter of Agreement and Term Sheet attached to the Resolution as Exhibit A (“the Term 
Sheet”).  The proposed Resolution would authorize the PDC Executive Director to negotiate an 
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Operating Agreement within the parameters set forth in the Term Sheet.  The following provisions in the 
Term Sheet describe and limit the scope of PDC’s obligations: 

• On an annual basis, OMF will set aside $375,000 to cover existing or future capital repairs; 
• If in any given year expenses exceed income, OMF will cover the first $375,000 of operating 

losses; and 
• PDC shall have no obligation to operate the VMC if the Portland Winterhawks cease to license 

the facility for its games. 
 
PDC and OMF have also commenced discussions whereby OMF would transfer certain development 
rights in and around the Rose Quarter to PDC.  The scope and extent of such development rights have 
not yet been defined. 
This action will not commit PDC (or OMF) to finalize either an Operating Agreement or a development 
rights agreement.   Any final agreement(s) will not be binding unless this Board by subsequent action 
approves the final material terms of the agreement(s).   Prior to bringing a final proposed Operating 
Agreement to the Board, a report by an outside independent consultant will be completed showing the 
estimated costs / revenues of operating the VMC. 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC BENEFIT 

The Veterans Memorial Coliseum (VMC) is a regional community asset used by more than 400,000 
visitors per year, and extensive public outreach has solidified support to preserve the building as an 
enhanced spectator facility.   

Finalizing an Operating Agreement between PDC and the Office of Management and Finance will ensure 
the Portland Winterhawks’ investment of $10 Million in private capital investment. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND FEEDBACK 

No specific public participation was conducted for the Operating Agreement Term Sheet. 

BUDGET AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

PDC’s financial obligations under the Operating Agreement term sheet include: 

• PDC will cover operating losses in any given year beyond the City’s $375,000 operating loss cap, 
adjusted for inflation from legally available funds and appropriations; and 

• PDC will bear the ordinary course expenses of operating the VMC. 

RISK ASSESSMENT 

At the current time, the extent of financial risk is unknown.  However, by the time the final Operating 
Agreement is approved by the Board, PDC will have a report from an outside consultant independently 
analyzing the range of potential financial performance and risk.   The Board may choose to not approve 
the final agreement if the results of the report are unsatisfactory. 

Since PDC would not be required to operate the VMC until 2018 at the earliest, and perhaps not until 
2023, any projections of income and expenses will involve a high degree of uncertainty.    

The sources from which PDC would cover potential losses after 2018 or 2023 are not presently 
identified.  TIF resources specifically will not be available to operate the VMC.  However, the transfer to 
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PDC of development rights in the Rose Quarter will likely be of value and may be used to offset losses 
under the Operating Agreement.  In the upcoming years, PDC will need to identify and provide resources 
to cover reasonably anticipated financial commitments. 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS 

The Board could choose not to authorize PDC’s Executive Director and staff to continue negotiations on 
an Operating Agreement, which would likely cause the Portland Winterhawks to reconsider their 
investment in the project. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. URA Financial Summary 
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